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---------------------------------------------------------
WUID: 504226303
DOCKET NUMBER: PAX 233
FIRST ASSIGNEE: DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
SOURCE: PTAS
---------------------------------------------------------

PLEASE NOTE: This is an unmonitored email address. In the event you need to contact the Assignment
Recordation Branch,
please email assign@uspto.gov or call (571) 272-3350.

The United States Patent and Trademark Office
Mail Stop: Assignment Recordation Branch
PO Box 1450
Alexandria, VA 22313

This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or
authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any
information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please advise the Assignment
Recordation Branch by e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation.













To @sbcglobal net
Subject: FW: PAX-223, Draft-1

Please remove the 300 that you are talking about.

Thanks.

-----Original Message-----
From:
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 12:19 PM
To
Cc
Subject: PAX-223, Draft-1

-----Original Message-----
From: Illustration and Drafting [mailto: sbcglobal.net]
Sent: Friday  January 27, 2017 12:07 PM
To:
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] PAX-223, Draft-1

Attached for your review are the figures for PAX-223.

There is a 300 on the lower right side of Fig-1 pointing to the inner area of 100 that I think may be numbered wrong.

Thanks

Illustration & Drafting, Inc.
11233 Bancroft Ave., N.W., Uniontown, Ohio 44685 Ph. 330/497

NOTE: This is a confidential communication and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message and any attachments, and do not read, copy, retain or
disseminate the message or any attachment. Please notify us immediately by e mail or by calling 330/497 8001





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
11233 Bancroft Ave., N.W., Uniontown, Ohio 44685 Ph. 330/49

NOTE: This is a confidential communication and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message and any attachments, and do not read, copy, retain or
disseminate the message or any attachment. Please notify us immediately by e mail or by calling 330/497 8001

















Attached is the invoice for PAX-233.

Sorry for the delay on getting this to you, I thought it was already sent.

Thanks

Illustration & Drafting, Inc.
11233 Bancroft Ave., N.W., Uniontown, Ohio 44685
Ph. 330/497

NOTE: This is a confidential communication and may contain privileged and/or confidential information. If you are
not the intended recipient, please delete this message and any attachments, and do not read, copy, retain or
disseminate the message or any attachment. Please notify us immediately by e mail or by calling 330/497 8001





ranging from advanced field propulsion (space drive) to communication through solid objects, as well as asteroid
(planetoid) disruption and disintegration (in light of all the recent NASA activity on this latter subject, this
application is crucial, to say the least).
HFGW generation (via the Gertsenshtein Effect) is accompanied by high frequency electromagnetic radiation which
can further alter the local spacetime lattice energy density, thereby manipulating the local vacuum energy state.

On February 11, 2016 the National Science Foundation publicly announced that the Laser Interferometry
Gravitational Wave Observatory (LIGO) had finally detected gravitational waves from the collision of two stellar
mass black holes (approx. 30 times the mass of our Sun), thereby showing the physical reality of such waves and
further strengthening General Relativity (GR) theory predictions.

Think of gravitational waves as undulations in the structure of spacetime, or to be more exact 'ripples' in the
curvature of the spacetime 'fabric'. They are propagating fluctuations in gravitational fields, which arise due to
accelerated dynamics of massive physical entities (although the source of gravitational waves may not be massive in
nature as long as its motion is represented by high frequency/high energy, far from equilibrium dynamics - as can be
observed from the stress-energy-momentum tensor expression in the GR field equations).
Thus it is possible to generate HFGWs in a laboratory environment, under special conditions.

please send me the proper Invention Disclosure forms so that we can get the process going on this
patent application.
Thank you.

DoD/DoN/NAVAIR/NAWCAD AIR 4.4.5.1
NAS Patuxent River, MD
(301)99

***  This communication is to be considered FOUO - Do Not Distribute - ITAR restricted ***









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
disseminate the message or any attachment. Please notify us immediately by e-mail or by calling 330/497-8001









If you have any questions, please email the Electronic Business Center (EBC) at EBC@uspto.gov with 'e-Office
Action' on the subject line or call 1-866-217-9197 during the following hours:

   Monday - Friday 6:00 a m. to 12:00 a m.

Thank you for prompt attention to this notice,

UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE PATENT APPLICATION INFORMATION
RETRIEVAL SYSTEM

















There is a 300 on the lower right side of Fig-1 pointing to the inner area of 100 that I think may be numbered wrong.

ks

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



















NAS Patu iver, MD
(301)995
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